
GEORGIA ATHANASOPOULOU



athangeorgia@yahoo.com



+30 6977747659



linkedin.com/in/georgia-
athanasopoulou-294498241

LANGUAGES

Greek Native Language

English Full Professional
Proficiency

IT SKILLS

Excel • Word • Power Point • SAP
ERP • SAP BPC

PROFILE

A professional with solid accounting knowledge and extensive experience in financial planning and analysis. Able to work as a team member as well as independently while demonstrating the organizational skills required to meet tight deadlines. A trustworthy and motivated person with excellent analytical skills, always willing to learn in order to become an important asset of an organization.

EXPERIENCE

Deputy Director, Financial Control & Budgeting sub-Division

Hellenic Exchanges – Athens Stock Exchange S.A

May 2020- Present

- Manage and coordinate budgeting activities for ATHEXGROUP and ENEXGROUP
- Monitor and analyze performance against estimates and budget
- Perform variance analysis, identify trends, make recommendations for improvement
- Collaborate with executive management to strategically plan and achieve operational and financial goals
- Create monthly reporting package for BoD, identifying key drivers and metrics of performance against budget and prior years
- Coordinate, consolidate and communicate the monthly financial forecasts for the Group to stakeholders
- Design and implement ABC costing for services and projects
- Cash management, ensure the maintenance of corporate liquidity and financial stability
- Identify, manage, and implement process efficiencies

Senior Budgeting & Financial Analyst

Hellenic Exchanges – Athens Stock Exchange S.A

March 2006- May 2020

- Perform budget preparation & financial research to support formulation / administration of annual operating & capital budgets
- Monitor department's budgets, and confer with business units regarding budget locations

HOBBIES

- Bookworm ● Trips
 - Running
-

- Manage the tracking of financial performance against budget on a periodical basis and provide reports to Executive Management and each business unit with financial results and variance analysis
- Ensure all expenses are made per the approved annual budget and obtain appropriate approvals in case of exceptions
- Support the preparation of monthly results
- Support Treasury with underlying data for management reporting activities
- Conduct quarterly ABC models
- Participate in ad-hoc projects and prepare various ad-hoc reports

Account Manager, Listings & Issuer Division

Hellenic Exchanges – Athens Stock Exchange S.A

March 2002- March 2006

- Carrying out all the processes and procedures for the listing of companies in Athens Stock Exchange
- Evaluation of the financial soundness of companies to be listed in Athens Stock Exchange

EDUCATION

MSc International Banking and Financial Studies, University of Southampton, UK

September 2000-September 2001

BSc Mathematics and Finance, University of Essex, UK

September 1997- July 2000

WORKSHOPS

- **Leadership Development Program** - Franklin Covey
April- May 2021 (48 hrs)
- **Trust Workshop** – Franklin Covey
June 2021 (21 hrs)